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By email to:

pear SN

Official Information Act 1982 request — Covid-19 Vaccine

This letter responds to your Official Information Act 1982 (OIA) request received by Sport New
Zealand |hi Aotearoa (Sport NZ) on 9 April 2021. You requested the following information —

“The details on who and how many you have applied for the‘early vaccine.”

Sport NZ has applied on behalf of 92 individuals to have access.to early vaccination as of 9 April 2021.
These applications are processed and considered by the Ministry of Health.

Sport NZ is withholding the names of the individuals who have applied under section 9(2)(a) of the OIA to
protect the privacy of natural persons.

Please note that if you are not satisfied with.this response you have the right to make a complaint to
the Ombudsman under section 28(3) of;the OIA.

Kind regards,

Dr Alice Hume
Manager Policy
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